

City may seek \$1.5 million for new transit buses

By [Name]

The City of Lonsdale is considering a \$1.5 million grant to purchase new transit buses. The grant is part of a larger program to improve public transportation in the area. The city is currently using older buses that are nearing the end of their useful life. The new buses would be more fuel-efficient and have better safety features. The grant would cover the purchase of the buses, but the city would still be responsible for the ongoing maintenance and operation. The city is currently in the process of soliciting bids for the buses. The grant is expected to be awarded in the near future. The city is also considering other options for improving its transit system, such as purchasing new vehicles and improving the infrastructure. The city is committed to providing a safe and efficient transit system for its residents.

School Board Debates Deferral of Lonsdale MOU

By [Name]

The Lonsdale School Board is currently debating whether to defer the implementation of a new Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the teachers' union. The MOU, which was signed last year, outlines new terms for wages, benefits, and working conditions. The board is concerned that the MOU may not be in the best interests of the district and its students. They are considering deferring the implementation until a more comprehensive review can be conducted. The union is pushing for the immediate implementation of the MOU, arguing that it represents a significant improvement in the teachers' working conditions. The board is expected to make a decision on the matter in the near future. The decision will have a significant impact on the district's financial situation and the quality of education for its students.



A group of school board members and union representatives standing together during a meeting.